# Health and Human Services Board

July 10, 2023

The regular meeting of the Health and Human Services Board Meeting was called to order by Chair Gonyo at 5:00 PM on Monday July 10, 2023, in the County Board Room, Green Lake County Government Center, Green Lake WI. The meeting was held in person and via Teams. The requirements of the open meeting law were certified as being met. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Present: Harley Reabe via teams, Joanne Guden, Christine Schapfel, Joe Gonyo, Nancy Hoffmann, and Richard Trochinski

#### Absent:

Other County Employees Present: Jason Jerome, HHS Director, Kayla Yonke, HHS Admin, Ryan Bamberg, Aging Manager, Nichol Wienkes, BHU Manager, Dawn Brantley FRI Unit Manager, Ken Stephani, County Director of Finance, Jon Vandeyacht, VSO Director, Jeff Mann, Corporation Council.

Others: Tony Daley, Berlin Journal Newspaper

## Minutes of 5/8/2023

**Motion/second** (Guden/Schapfel) to approve the minutes of the May 8<sup>th</sup>, 2023, meeting as presented with no corrections or changes. All Ayes, Motion carried.

#### **Appearances**

Ryan Bamberg and Dawn Brantley presented on the 85.21 and 53.10 Transportation grants and programs. Discussion Followed.

## **Director's Report**

Jerome reported:

Youth justice summer groups are in full swing, 28 youth are involved in 5 groups.

Public Health Community Health survey has closed, and the health department is compiling the data with a steering committee prioritizing the needs.

The Tri-County Overdose Fatality Review team run/walk even is coming up in Redgranite on Saturday July 15, 2023.

The 2024 Budget Process continues.

We currently have 2 vacancies on the HHS committee. We are looking for 2 Lay persons to serve on the Health and Human Services Board along with Aging Advisory/ADRC and the CWHP committees.

#### **VSO Report**

Vandeyacht reported, claims are increasing with traffic coming back not the office. 2024 budgeting process is currently underway. VSO is currently working on implementing a new system that is easier to use. VSO will also have a booth at the fair. Discussion Followed.

## **Advisory Committee Reports**

Family Resource council draft minutes were reviewed and placed on file.

#### **Unit Reports**

Children and Families Unit (CFU) - report was reviewed and placed on file.

Public Health (PH)- Report was reviewed and placed on file.

Fox River Industries – Report was reviewed and placed on file.

Aging/ADRC – Report was reviewed and placed on file.

Behavioral Health Unit (BHU) – Report was reviewed and placed on file.

## **Clinical Services Unit Policy Update DHS 75.24(20) – Drug Testing:**

**Motion/second** (Schapfel/Guden) to approve the Clinical Services Unit Policy update DHS 75.24(20) – Drug Testing as presenting. All Aye, motion carried.

## **Personnel Updates**

Jerome reported staff updates:

Kristle Jackson has currently been hired as a clinical Therapist for part time till she finishes her schooling and then will transition to full time.

Lora Plagenz started as the Fox River Industries as the New Services Coordinator.

Community Services Coordinator (CSP) position in the Clinical Services Unit is vacant and currently recruiting.

Dale Grahn our previous Material Handler retired, we are currently recruiting for this position.

## **Committee Discussion**

Future meeting date: August 14 2023, at 5:00pm

Future Agenda Items: N/A

#### Adjourn

Gonyo adjourned the meeting at 5:50pm.